
MEMO
To: SARGENT COUNTY WEED BOARD MEMBERS
From: PAM MALONEY, SECRETARY
Subject: SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING
Date: SEPTEMBER 18, 2024

THE SARGENT COUNTY WEED BOARD WILL MEET MONDAY, 
SEPTEMBER 23 AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE COMMISSIONER’S ROOM OF THE 
SARGENT COUNTY COURTHOUSE.  PLEASE PLAN TO ATTEND!  

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SARGENT COUNTY WEED BOARD

AGENDA FOR MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23
COMMISSIONER’S ROOM – SARGENT COUNTY COURTHOUSE

355 MAIN ST S – FORMAN  ND  58032
Approve Agenda
Approve Minutes 
Approve Financial Statement
Approve Vouchers

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
Weed Control Officer/Spraying

NEW BUSINESS:

DATES TO REMEMBER
Monday, October 21 – Next meeting

SC WEED CONTROL BOARD MEETING

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/504808517 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 568 4106 Access Code: 504-808-517 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/504808517

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/504808517
tel:+16467493129,,504808517
tel:+18775684106,,504808517
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/504808517
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